
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Larrie Ann Davis 
Date: June 20, 2021 
Subject: 2021 Southern California Water Conference 
 
The 2021 Southern California Water Conference will be held on August 13, 2021 in 
Ontario, California.  Attached is a schedule of events for the Water Conference being 
held at the Double Tree Hotel.  The conference is from 9:00 am to 1pm, with registration 
and networking beginning at 8:00am. 
 
The cost to attend is $125 per person.  Lunch is included in the cost of the Conference 
(chicken or vegetarian). 
 
Additional costs to the District would be director compensation of $200 for the day plus 
mileage of approximately $42.00 round trip. 
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Larrie Davis

From: BIA So Cal Water Conference <nicole@dandlpr.com>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 11:03 AM
To: kbdrew@cvwater.com
Subject: Southern California Water Conference announces speakers for water affordability panel

Register now to take advantage of early-bird pricing. 

 

  

 

Southern California Water Conference 

August 13, 2021 8:00 am to 1:00 pm 
Ontario DoubleTree Hotel  

 

 

 

REGISTER NOW 

  

 

PROGRAM 
 

WATER AFFORDABILITY 

The pandemic has exposed the affordability issue for so many. 
What can agencies do to address equity and the right to water?  
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WATER & HOUSING 

Find out how the building industry is working 
with local agencies to remain water resilient 
as we address our housing shortage. 

 

 

 

WATER EFFICIENCY 

What does it mean to be water efficient 
and does that mean we still need to 
conserve during times of drought? 

 

 

 

 

WATER SUPPLY 

What are our options in a critically dry year 
and how can we become less dependent 
on imports? 
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Keynote Speaker: 

Jennifer Pierre 

State Water Contractors 
 

The Delta Conveyance 
What we can expect for the region and how 
can we ensure the project continues moving 

forward? 
 

REGISTER NOW 

  

 

 

  

THANK YOU TO OUR SPONSORS 
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Networking Breakfast Sponsor 

 

Lunch Sponsor 

 

BECOME A SPONSOR 
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BIA Southern California Water Conference | West Colton Ave, Redlands, CA 92374  

Unsubscribe kbdrew@cvwater.com  

Constant Contact Data Notice  
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Sent by nicole@dandlpr.com powered by
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


